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Fr<>m= 
Sent: Saturday, January 13, 2018 6:18 PM (b)(6) 

(b)(6)>: Mike P0mpeO;l:| (b)(3) C|AACt 
(b)(3) C|AAC’£ Re: Brief and assist 

Will send out the question to the team tomorrow when I am in the office. 

Original Message ------ -- 
From: Mike Pompeol

l 

Date: Sat, Jan 13, 2018, 6:08 PM (b)(6) 
T01

l 
(b)(3) 

Subject: Fwd: Brief and assist 

See what our team knows. 

1 

(b)(3) NatSecAct 

(b)(6) 

C|AAct 

(b)(6) 
(b)(3) C|AAct 

MRP 
(b)(3) NatSecAct 

Sent from my iPhone 

Begin forwarded message: 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(3) NatSecAct 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6 

Fromzl
l 

Date: January 13, 2018 at 3:16:16 PM EST 
T0: Mike Pompeo 
Subject: Re: Brief and assist (b)(3) NatSecAct 

Mike--S is one of a several people I've come across over the last few months who believe 
there was some link between thel lI'm agnostic on 
this, but I am concerned that law enforcement does not seem to have revealed the whole story on 
the 3 This is fromj 

) 
(b)(3) NatSecAct 
( )( I 
b6»

1 
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(b)(6) 
(b)(3) NatSecAct

l 

(b)(3) NatSecAct 
(b)(6) 

(b)(6) I knowjis controversial. I decided to email you about him because he is one of several 
people Who seemed to raise some reasonable concerns about the If you decide to 
discuss with 

i 

(b)(6) 
(b)(6)

i 

Regards, 

<b><6> G 

(b)(6) 

From: Mike Pompeoi
i 

Sent: Saturday, January 13, 2018 10:34 AM 
<b><6> m 

Subject: Re: Brief and assist 
Fred 

(b)(6) Remind me whogis? Can you share anything more about what info he has? 
Sent from my iPhone 
> On Jan 12, 2018, at 4:00 PM,
> 

rote: 
(b)(6) 

> Mike-- My friend‘ ‘asked me to email you. He's been (b)(6)

2 
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(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

investigating says he has found some disturbing things Just passing this along 
His email is below.
> 
> Hope you're doing Well.
> 31 
> -----Original Message---» 
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> From: 

> To: 

l l 

> Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 3:58 PM
\ 

> Subject: Re: Brief and assist
> 
> This is really important - really really important
> 
> Sent from my iPhone
> 
>> On Jan 12, 2018, at 3:56 PM, Wrote 
>> 
>> 1'11 email hing 
>> 
>> -----Original Message---~ 
>> From: 

>> To: 

l l 

>> Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 3:53 PM 
l l >> Subject: Brief and assist 

>> Sent from my iPhone
> 

>> 
(b)(6) >> Need to see Pompeo ASAP onjif you can assist. Please call when you can (b)(6) 

>>
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